AGENDA ITEM #

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
Regular Meeting — Monday March 14, 2011
District Business Office

TO: Dr. Riggle
Hillarie Siena
FROM: Kimberly L. Ptak
DATE: March 14, 2011
RE: DISCUSSION/ACTION: MECHANICAL BIDS

It is recommended that the Board of Education reject the following mechanical bids.

International Piping Systems $2,774,000
Amber Mechanical $2,874,000
Premier Mechanical $3,125,500
Team Mechanical $3,213,146
DeKalb Mechanical $3,290,000
BACKGROUND

On Wednesday February 16, 2011, bids for summer 2011 construction work were opened. As
we worked to qualify the low bidders for the various trades, two mechanical contractors
withdrew their bid due to errors on their end. With that said, and since the mechanical trade
represents approximately 1/3 of the total trades, a rebid was conducted and the lowest bidder was
$197,000 lower as a result of the rebid.
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